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Legislative File No:  2007-0497 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator 
 
DATE: August 31, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed 2008 Budget Discussion 
 
 
City Council held four (4) Special Budget Work Sessions on August 22, 23, 29 and 30, 2007.  Out of 
those discussions, unresolved issues arose which necessitated the need for additional discussion.   
 
As President Rosen indicated at the August 30th Special Work Session, Ms. Jenuwine will provide an 
updated and complete list of those issues.  Upon receipt of that list, the Clerk’s Office has been instructed 
to e-mail it to each of you.  Each Council Member was asked to review this list and return it with their 
comments and/or suggestions to the Clerk’s Office by 12:00 noon on Tuesday, September 3, 2007.  The 
information will be compiled and documentation prepared for use at the Work Session on Wednesday, 
September 5, 2007.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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